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Kiran Baban Mhaske

From: Abdulkhalid Sheikh
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 6:03 PM
To: Kiran Baban Mhaske; Sriman Narain
Subject: Re: Approval for Diwali gift expense - for project clients

Approved  
 
Regards, 
 
Abdulkhalid sheikh 
Regional Manager -Sales 
Gujarat,MP and Mumbai. 
Ariston Group India Pvt Ltd  
Mob-8879764447 

From: Kiran Baban Mhaske <Kiran.BabanMhaske@ariston.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 4:59:01 PM 
To: Sriman Narain <Sriman.Narain@ariston.com>; Abdulkhalid Sheikh <Abdulkhalid.Sheikh@ariston.com> 
Subject: Approval for Diwali gift expense - for project clients  
  
 
Dear sir, 
  
Please approve the expense done for Diwali gift purchase for distribution to project clients 
  
As per attached invoices please approve 2809/-Rs.. 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards 

 

 

     Kiran Mhaske 
Assistant Manager - Commercial Sales 

______________________________________________ 
  
Ariston Group India Private Limited 
Part of Ariston Group     
Ariston  Group India Private Limited,  C/0 Smartworks coworking spaces pvt.ltd , 2nd floor ,Fleet house 
Marol Naka metro station, Andheri kurla road ,Andheri (East) - 400059. 
M: +91  9870286558  
ariston.com 
www.racold.com 
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Kiran Baban Mhaske

From: Sriman Narain
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 5:42 PM
To: Kiran Baban Mhaske; Abdulkhalid Sheikh
Subject: RE: Approval for Diwali gift expense - for project clients

Approved 
 
Sriman 
 

From: Kiran Baban Mhaske <Kiran.BabanMhaske@ariston.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 4:59 PM 
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
  
  
 


